
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Lance Pearce 
Computer Salvage Specialists (Special 
Waste) Limited 
5 Abex Road 
Bone Lane Industrial Estate 
Newbury 
Berkshire 
RG14 5EY 
 

 
 
Our ref:    WEE/AO0002ZS/ATF 
 
 
Date:        19 December 2024 
 
 

 
 
Dear Lance Pearce, 
   
The Waste Electrical and Electronic Equipment Regulations 2013 (as amended) 
Notification of grant of approval of an authorised treatment facility 
 
We have considered your application for approval as an authorised treatment facility (AATF) 
under the Waste Electrical and Electronic Equipment Regulations 2013 (as amended) and 
hereby grant approval to Computer Salvage Specialists (Special Waste) Limited to operate as 
an AATF at the following site only:  
 

 
Site name and address 

 

 
Approval number 

 
CSS Recycling (Thatcham) 
Stanbrays Yard 
Aylesford Way 
Thatcham 
Berkshire 
RG19 4ND 
 

 
       WEE/AO0002ZS/ATF 

 
Your approval is subject to the conditions of approval specified in Part 2 of Schedule 11 to the 
Regulations at the approved site listed above. A copy of these conditions is attached. 
 
Your approval is valid from 01 January 2025 and ends on 31 December 2025, unless it is otherwise 
suspended or cancelled. The approval applies only to the named operator for the specified approved 
site. You must notify us immediately, in writing, of any changes to the details submitted with your 
application.  
 
This approval applies only to the legal entity named in this letter. If this changes then your 
approval will be deemed to be cancelled and you must make a new application for approval. If 
you cease to be an authorised treatment facility your approval will also be deemed to be 
cancelled. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


